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Ms.	Amy	Sweeney	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 March	9,	2023	
	U.S.	Department	of	Energy	
Office	of	Regulatory,	Analysis	and	Engagement,		
Forrestal	Building,	FE-34		
1000	Independence	Avenue,	S.W.		
Washington,	DC	20585	
	
Re:	CEFLNG,	LLC	
	
Docket	No/	12	-123	–LNG	DOE	/	FE	Order	3193		
Confirmation	of	Termination	of	LNG	Sales	and	Purchase	Agreement		(LNG	SPA)	
	
Dear	Ms.	Sweeny:	
	
On	November	21,	2012,	the	Department	of	Energy	Office	of	Fossil	Energy	(DOE/FE)	issued	an	order	granting	
CE	 FLNG	 long-term	multi-contract	 authorization	 to	 export	 up	 to	 8	million	metric	 tons	 per	 year	 (mtpa)	 of	
liquefied	natural	gas	(LNG)	from	its	proposed	LNG	Terminal	in	Plaquemines	Parish,	Louisiana	to	Free	Trade	
Agreement	 countries	 for	 a	 30-year	 term,	which	 included	 the	 LNG	 Sale	 and	 Purchase	 Agreement	 (“SPA”)	
between	CE	 FLNG	 LLC	 (“CE	 FLNG”)	 and	CEGL	 (“CEGL”)	 that	 CE	 FLNG	and	CEGL	 entered	 into	on	May	10,	
2013.	 By	 this	 letter,	 CE	 FLNG	 LLC	notifies	DOE	 that	 the	 SPA	between	CE	 FLNG	and	CEGL	 is	 no	 longer	 in	
effect	as	of	December	31,	2020.	The	LNG	SPA	was	entered	into	during	the	earliest	stage	of	the	project	and		
through	 CE	 FLNG	 ‘s	 semi	 annual	 filings	 the	 company	 indicated	 that	 it	 was	 reviewing	modifications	 and	
extensions.	Thus,	 in	order	 to	maintain	an	accurate	administrative	 record,	 the	LNG	SPA	may	be	 removed	
from	 the	 DOE	website	 as	 CE	 FLNG	 continues	 to	 actively	 engage	with	 third	 parties	 regarding	 the	 global	
energy	situation,	including	meeting	clean	energy	ESG	requirements	for	Investors	and	offtake	agreements.		
CE	FLNG	will	file	a	copy	of	any	long-term	contracts,	including	long-term	supply	contracts,	within	30	days	of	
execution	in	accordance	with	DOE/FE	Orders	3193	
	
Any	 questions	 regarding	 this	 letter	 may	 be	 directed	 to	 the	 undersigned	 at	 (770)	 315-9540	 or	 at	
sbryant@cambridgeenergyllc.com.		
	
Best	regards,		
	
	
Sherman	Bryant	
CEO	CEFLNG,	LLC	
	
	

Elliott.Simpson
Received


